



## Auto-Tes 4

Age: 32

City: Johannesburg

Gender: Female

Ethnicity: African

She has a Diploma in Software Development and is ISTQB certified with 6 years Software Testing experience doing mostly Manual/ Functional testing and 12 months Automated testing experience using Postman. She also has experience in SQL query writing, and has done mobile testing, software testing, web applications testing, regression testing, integrations testing and black box testing.

## Work History

**Position:** Test Analyst

**Duration:** 2022 to Current

**Company:** Financial Services sector

Areas of responsibility may include but are not limited to:

- Participate in review sessions where the BRS; FRS or User Manuals are discussed.
- Review requirements with peers Business Analyst.
- Design manual test cases for each test scenario.
- Prepare for and provide a walkthrough of all test scenarios for project teams that facilitate feedback and the ultimate execution of all test scenarios.
- Identify test data requirements.
- Understand and confirm acceptance on responsibilities, deliverables, and timelines.
- Creating Test Scenarios using Gherkins for the Automation Team
- Work closely with Project Managers, Business Analysts, Business Owners, Quality Assurance and Developers to coordinate test activities.
- Facilitate execution of test cases in an effective and efficient manner.
- Ensure adequate controls are established and adequate testing is completed for all new developments and enhancements to existing applications.
- Ensure system testing and Business/User acceptance testing has been completed as required.
- Ensure test status results are properly documented and tracked and software defects are reported clearly.
- Review test results stored in XJira.
- Execute test cases and store results on XJira.
- Communicate test results to the Senior Test Analyst or Test Manager.
- Execute manual regression tests and record/action results.
- Review and validate defects logged.
- Log, Track and Resolve defects on Jira.
- Daily Morning Stand-up (Tracking against milestone deliverables set out in planning)
- Daily afternoon stand-up (brief check-in on the team)
- Sprint Planning (Team plan the task and set milestones (Subtasks) for themselves)
- Product Backlog Refinement (Acceptance criteria and sizing)
- Sprint Review (Demo/Review the available capabilities produced from sprint)

*Technologies:*

- JIRA (Bug, Issue, and projects tracking).
- Client and Broker Web (Interaction point with Sales agents and Team leaders to initiate transactions and generate reports).
- HP ALM (Quality Center tool).

- Gherkins to create Test Scenarios for Regression.
- Postman API (To create New Business).

*Reason for leaving:*

- She works 7 days a week and feels burnt out. She is used to working overtime and weekends and all for it but needs a bit of a better work life balance with a day off at times on weekends.

**Position: Test Analyst**

**Duration: 2017 to 2022**

**Company: Financial Services sector**

- Manual Testing.
- Knowledge of the use of Paradigm, Jira, Frontline, Confluence, Compass, HP Quality Centre, SMAD, Web applications, SQL scripting.
- Understanding of the Systems Development Life Cycle (SDLC) Such as Interactive, Waterfall and Agile approaches).
- Plan test cases according to project documentation.
- (BRD's, FRD's and Product Specs).
- Presentation and Signoff of test cases.
- Identify Requirements.
- Creating Test Analysis document.
- Creating Test Certification document for Sign off.
- Capture Test cases onto Quality Centre.
- Capturing and compiling of Test cases.
- Prepare data requirements for execution of Test cases.
- Tagging of Requirements on Functional System Specifications.
- Detail test case design.
- Ensure Test cases are re-usable.
- Logging defects.
- Retesting defects.
- Track and Managing defects.
- Execute Test cases.
- Importing of Requirements into Quality Centre.
- Attendance at Technical and Project related meetings.
- Defining the appropriate tests required & associated test data.
- Regression testing.
- Web based testing.
- Mobile testing.
- Build Relationships with the BA Teams, Developers, and other Stakeholders (Marketing, Actuaries).
- Attend meetings for Project, Walkthrough and Defect Tracking meetings.
- Generate and maintain defect/bug/error/problem database or reports as needed (Jira).

*Technologies:*

- JIRA (Bug, Issue, and projects tracking)
- Client and Broker Web (Interaction point with
- Sales agents and Team leaders to initiate transactions and generate reports)
- HP ALM (Quality Center tool)
- Gherkins to create Test Scenarios for Regression
- Postman API (To create New Business)

*Reason for leaving:*

- This was her first testing role and she worked here for 7 years and wanted a new challenge.

**Position: Software Tester – Intern**

**Duration: 2017 to 2017**

**Company: IT and software development sector**

- Meet with system users to understand the scope of projects.
- Work with software developers and project support teams.
- Identify business requirements.
- Monitor applications and software systems.
- Carry out stress testing, performance testing, functional testing, and scalability testing.
- Understanding software requirements
- Creating test analysis document (Word).
- Creating test cases.
- Executing test cases.
- Reporting defects (Jira).

- Tracking defects (Jira)
- Creating test certificate document for sign off.
- Doing a daily report (Excel).
- Creating investment quotes.
- Retrieving data from a database (queries).

*Reason for leaving:*

- It's a consulting company where she did an internship, and upon completing the internship they placed her at one of their clients full time.

## Education

**Grade 12.** Sehole Combined School, 2010.

**Higher Certificate in Support Services.** IIE Rosebank College, 2013.

**Diploma in Software Development.** IIE Rosebank College, 2016.

**Excel 101.** Excel Academy, 2020.

**Software Development Methodologies – Waterfall, Agile & DevOps.** Geeks4learning, 2021.

**ISTQB Foundation Certification.** Self-Study, 2018.

## Top Skillz

Manual Testing
Knowledge of SQL with the ability to generate basic SQL queries for testing.
Familiar with Testing Tools such as JIRA, HP QC, Contact Centre, Compass, Confluence.
Proficient knowledge in Systems Development Life Cycle (SDLC)Such as Interactive, Waterfall and Agile approaches
Proficient knowledge in Software Testing Life Cycle (STLC)Such as requirement analysis, test planning, test case development, environment setup, test execution and test cycle closure
Interpersonal skills
Organizational skills
Teamwork
Operating Systems: Windows 7, Windows 8, Windows 10
Other Computer Applications: Proficient in using Microsoft software packages: (Microsoft Excel, Word, PowerPoint, and Outlook)
Analytical
Learning
Coping with pressure and setbacks.
Delivering results and meeting customer expectations.
Results and goal driven (Completed ISTQB foundation level certificate with a pass rate of 72.50% at her own capacity while working)
Able to grasp concepts quickly and easily.
Able to work with any person and build and maintain those relationships.
High regard for her work and take a lot of pride in it as she always strives to deliver nothing less than perfection.
Able to teach herself but learn equally well through others.
Excellent problem-solving skills.
Excellent leadership skills.

## Salary

Before Deductions:	R 40 400.00 per month
Salary Expectations:	10 – 15% negotiable as she is more after a healthy work life balance.

*"Thank you for considering our applicant! To schedule an interview, please reach out to your Talent Acquisition Specialist."*

